



Members

Co-Chairs:

Angela Sanchez
Sarah Harris

Representatives:

Allison Vander-Plaats – AG
Craig Arnold – BUS
Victoria Rioux – CFS
James McDonnell – FINA
William Reilly – I&T
Vacant – ENGL
Manlia Xiong – LIBR
David Jones – MATH
Vacant – NURS
Vacant – PE
Jennifer Verissimo – SCI
Josh Mueller – SOCS
Ambar Alvarez Soto – STSV
Aimee Ahle - LANG
Ryan Barry-Souza - Research Office

2021-2022 Initiatives

1. Provide assessment training, materials and support to faculty, including training focused on equity and assessment.
2. Develop and implement a Division feedback process for PLO assessment completion and currency.
3. Complete review and revision of ILOs, in collaboration and alignment with GE committee.
4. Work with Program Review committee to increase use of outcomes assessment results and investigate alternative Assessment Management/ Program Review systems.
5. The committee will complete routine business as described in our bylaws, including the annual review of the governance survey.

Agenda

May 6, 2022, 12:10 – 2:00pm

Zoom:

<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94166189721?pwd=U2o2NU05SzJSWHBsUUdudkpkJcVFtQT09>

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Comments/Questions**
 - a. Regarding items on the agenda
 - b. Regarding items not on the agenda
3. **Action Items**
 - a. Minutes from April 1, 2022
 - b. PLO Division Feedback Project Materials
4. **Information Items**
 - a. Currency Reports
5. **Unfinished/ Ongoing Business**
 - a. ILO Update Draft
 - i. Survey Feedback
 - ii. Next Steps
6. **New Business**
 - a. Fall Convocation Training
 - b. End-of-year Report Draft
 - c. Fall Meeting Logistics
7. **Adjournment**